

NASAMU ALEXANDER

E-mail: alexandernasamu@gmail.com

Tel: 08131980322, 09055379517

OVERVIEW

A graduate of Geology and Mining Technology with experience in pipeline welding. Capable of working independently with minimum supervision and committed to providing high quality service to every project with focus on health, safety and environmental issues. A professional, capable and motivated individual who consistently performs in challenging environment.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth	22/03/1989
Marital Status	Single
Sex	Male
Citizenship	Nigerian
State	Edo
Home/Contact Address	No 6 Ojikutu Street, Surulere Lagos

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

EXOIL NIG. LTD (2013 -2015)

Business Infrastructural Engineer

- Supervised 6 project employees, including in-house and external contractors, and sub-contractors in the dredging of 10,000 cubic meters of sand in Abia state, Umucheze.
- Attended meetings and discussed project details with client, contractors, asset owners & stakeholders.
- Trained three new employees in a supervisory capacity to take over similar projects and aid in company expansion.
- Performed drafting according to specification, ensured compliance with all projects QA procedures.
- Inspect inventories and prepared orders for civil projects and refractory materials in line with budgeted figures averaging ₦10,000,000.00. Coordinated and conducted section trials.

CYBER-SPACE NETWORK LTD (2012 -2013)

Trainee Engineer (Intern)

- Worked with technical team in the installation of WIMAX base station in Abulegba, Oba-Akran, National Open University, Addax Petroleum and over 30 Ecobank branches in Lagos State.
- Worked with Cyber space Software unit in the development of Online Jamb Aptitude software (2012-2013)

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF PORT HARCOURT 2008-2014

Geology & Mining Technology

Bachelors in Technology

NIGERIA MINING AND GEOSCIENCE SOCIETY 2014 till date

Active member

ALISON (online) 2015

Diploma in supply chain management

Diploma in customer service

OSHA ACADEMY 2013

Certificate in Safety, Supervision and Leadership

TOAST MASTERS INTERNATIONAL 2015

Member of Toast Masters Garden City

GREEN MAGMA GLOBAL 2011

Certified in Pipeline Welding (Diploma)

CADD CENTER 2015

AutoCAD 2D mechanical

GREATER TOMORROW SECONDARY SCHOOL 2000-2006

PALM GROOVE PRIMARY SCHOOL 1994-1999

SKILLS

- Proficient in basic and effective communication in workplace.
- Efficient in time management specifics in a workplace.

REFERENCE

Available on request